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. _@qwest.net

From: "Pastor Jamie Munson" <jm@marshillchurch.org>
To: . ([@qwest.net>

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2007 3:14 PM

Subject: RE: Notice

Paul - | want to reiterate my love and care for your family. | am saddened by recent events and want you to know

" that Crystal and | are continuing to pray for all of the Petry's.

Sincerely,
Jamie

Jamie Munson
Lead Pastor

Mars Hill Church

1401 NW Leary Way, Seattle, WA 98107
o: 206.816.3773

e: jamie@marshillchurch.org -

w: www.marshillchurch.org

From: . .@qwest.net [mail. .- @qwest.net]
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2007 3:40 PM

To: Pastor Jamie Munson; Pastor Jamie Munson
Subject: Notice

Importance: High

November 2, 2007

-To: Pastor Jamie and elders of Mars Hill Church

Please cbnsider this my formal notice of withdrawal as a member of Mars Hill Church, effective immediately, as |
am unable in good conscience to be in agreement with the new bylaws.

Your brother in Christ,

~ Paul Petry

Article VI
Members of Mars Hill Church

SECTION B - All persons desiring-to unite with this Church shali sign an application to become a part of the
fellowship, complete the required member process, sign the member covenant, and shall appear before at least
one church member making a confession or reaffirmation of their faith in Jesus Christ as their Lord and Savior.
Candidates coming in by transfer of letter from another church will follow the same procedure. Candidates having

been approved by at least one church member must affirm by signature their agreement with the Doctrinal
Statement and the Bylaws of Mars Hill Church. .
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